## **Muhammad Aslam**

## Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: aslam@rcms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1993

1988

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Aslam is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Aslam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Ten Year of Service Medal

**Democracy Medal** 

Master in Islamic Studies University of Karachi , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
BA in Humanities University of Karachi , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
D.A,E in Electronics  Armed Forces Board of Higher Education , Pakistan	1985 - 1988
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1981 - 1982
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2018
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2022
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2022
Lab Technician  Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2018 - 2022
Lab Technician  Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2013 - 2022
Lab Technician  Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2010 - 2013
CWO Pakistan Air Force , Pakistan Air Force Air Head Quarters, Sector E-9, Islamabad	1983 - 2010
Awards	
20 Year of Service Medal	2003
Youm e Takbeer Medal	1998
Golden Jubilee Medal	1997